surmounted by a pediment, supported by six pillars. The grounds are very tastefully laid out. Hope Hall is the sporting seat of Viscount Nevill; it stands in small but neatly laid-out pleasure grounds. Oglethorpe Hall, now a farm-house, in the occupation of Mr. Charles Wright, is 2 miles north-east from Bramham. This place was formerly the residence of the ancient family of Oglethorpe, one of whom was Reeve of the county at the time of two wines. 170 feet in length. The new building consists one of whom was Reeve of the county at the time of the Norman Conquest. They continued here until the civil wars, when their estates were lost for their loyalty.

wars, when their estates were lost for their loyalty.

Bramham College is a scholastic institution, occupying a mansion formerly known by the name of Bramham Biggin, and once the residence of Sir George Allanson Winn, Bart, who, in the year 1797, was created the first Lord Headley of the peerage of Ireland. About the year 1843 the Rev. Benjamin Bentley Haigh, who had for several years occupied Grimston Lodge, near Tadcaster, as an educational establishment, took Bramham Biggin on lease, and transferred his establishment thither: since

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Bigland John, esq
Bownas Miss Mary Ann
Bownas Samuel, esq
Fox George Lane, esq. Bowcliffe house
Haigh Rev. Benjamin Bentley, College
Haigh Edward Oldroyd, B.A. College
Holmes Mr. Ralph Kell Thomas, erq Legard Miss Marianne Nevill Right Hon. Viscount, Hope hall Seagrave Rev. John Young, M. A. Vicarage Thompson Edward, esq Whitaker James, e.q Whitlay Mr. John

COMMERCIAL. COMMERCIAL.

Allan Matthew, grocer, seedsman, druggist, newsagent, & agent to the Yorkshire fire & life assurance company

Atkinson James, beer retailer & farmer

Batty Mary (Mrs.), day school

Bradley John, sen. stonemason

Brown Jonathan, tailor

Burnan Robert, Star inn, farmer & brick & tile maker

Burton Henry, cowkeeper Burton Henry, cowkeeper Burton William, White Horse Chambers George, wheelwright Chambers John, jun. farmer & sheep jobber Chambers John, sen, farmer Chambers William, farmer Crossield John, farmer & corn miller

Post Oppice.—James Harland, postmaster. Letters are received through Tadcaster. The nearest money order received through Tadcaster. office is at Boston Spa. INSURANCE AGENTS:—
Anchor, F. Whitehead
Yorkshire, Matthew Allan uli Ix çedicüsti., ust

BRAMLEY is a township, chapelry, extensive clothing village, and station on the Great Northern line of railway, about 1 mile in length, 3½ miles west-by-north of Leeds, in the borough of Leeds, wanentake of Morley, honor of Pontefract, and bishopric of Ripon; it stands on a holdly swelling eminance on the south side of the Vicar of Leeds; the Rev. James Dickson Dixon is the present incumbent. Here are commodious chapels belonging to the Baptists, Wesleyans, and Primitive and Reform Methodists. The National school was built in 1850, at the cost of £1,100, and honor of Ponterract, and bishopric of Ripon; it stands on a boldly swelling eminence, on the south side of Airdale, and includes part of Stanningley, Rodley, Kirkstall Bridge, Bromley Fall, and the hamlets of Newlay, Whitecote, and Houghend. The church, dedicated to the Holy Trinity, is a stone building, and was enlarged in 1836. The living is a perpetual curacy, valued at £239,

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Allen Rev. James, Hermitage
Barker Mr. Joseph, Barker's place
Barker Mr. Joseph, West end house
Barker Mr. Joseph, West royds
Betty Rev. Thomas [Independent]
Booth Mr. James, Springfield house
Booth Samuel Lister, esq. Town street
Bottomley Mr. John, Broad lane
Calcroft Rev. William [Baptist]
Dixon Rev. James Dickson [incumbent], Parsonage
Farrar Mr. Abraham, Greenhill house Bramley.

was Tudor; the principal front exhibits a centre with two wings, 170 feet in length. The new building consists of a hall, 60 feet long, 30 feet wide, and 24 feet high, cloisters, gymnasium, &c. The refectory is a magnificent apartment, in the Grecian style, 60 feet long, 35 feet wide, and 22 feet high: the decorations of this room are exceedingly elegant. The college is well lighted with gas, from works erected at a cost of £1,300. The park, gardens, &c., extend over about 180 acres. There is an excellent library attached to the college, to which the several years occupied Grimston Lodge, near Tadcaster, as an educational establishment, took Bramham Biggin on lease, and transferred his establishment thither; since then Mr. Haigh has expended large sums in enlarging

Dale Henry, shopkeeper Dodgson John, farmer Fawceit Thomas, maltster Gibson George, farmer Gibson James, shopkeeper Gibson Jonathan, farmer, Headley hall Gower William, shopkeeper & deputy constable Hague Joseph, shoemaker Haigh Rev. Benjamin Bentley, colle-giate school, Bramham college Hall Eliza (Miss), schoolmistress Hall Richard, plumber, glazier & shopkeeper Harland James, saddler & postmaster Harland James, saddler & postmaster Harland John, sexton & parish clerk Henderson Wm. Red Lion, & farmer Hick Thomas, joiner Holmes John, builder & stone merchant Jackson John, farmer Jenkinson Mary & Son, farmers Jenkinson Christopher, farmer Johnson John farmer Johnson John, farmer. Kell Thomas, land agent & steward to George Lane Fox, esq Leckie Henry, tailor Maude William, blacksmith Mawer Thomas, jun. blacksmith Metcalfe Thomas, farm bailiff Miller George, by the land Miller George, butcher
Mitchell Paul, omnibus & cab proprietr
Moon Thomas, tailor & shopkeeper
Noble William, wheelwright Payler Matthew, farmer

Payler William, farmer Payier William, farmer
Pearson John, glover & breeches makr
Pearson Mary (Mrs.), farmer
Pottage John, tailor & draper
Powell John, basket maker
Powell Thomas, butcher & farmer
Richardson Thomas, Bay Horse
Ridsdala Robert, stonemuson Ridsdale Robert, stonemason Robertshaw Nathaniel, draper Robinson Thomas, blacksmith Robinson William, sen. market gar-dener & seedsman Smith Richard, brick & tile maker Smith Sidney, grocer & draper Sparling Joseph, farmer, & registrar of births & deaths Spence William, schoolmaster Stockdale Geo, shoemaker & shopkeepr Stockdale Geo, shoemaker & shopkeepr Stubbs John, farmer Tipledy Francis, joiner Thackeray Thomas, farmer Thompson John, farmer, oil cake & guano merchant Varley Brian, carrier Varley William, shoemaker & constable Whitehead Francis, painter Wilkinson Thomas, farmer, Well hill Wilks Henry, plumber & glazier Wilks John, shoemaker Wilks Mary (Mrs.), Fox inn Winn Emma (Miss), day school Wright Charles, farmer, Oglethorpe hall Young Charles, carrier Young Charlotte (Mrs.), shopkeeper ries Young, to Leeds, tuesdays & satur-

CARRIERS:—Charles Young, to Leeds, tuesdays & saturdays; to York, thursdays
Brian Varley, to Leeds, tuesdays & fridays; to York, wednesdays & saturdays; & Wetherby, thursdays
Paul Mitchel, omnibus to Thorpe Arch railway station, to meet each train

in the gitt or the vicar of Leeus; the Rev. James Dickson Dixon is the present incumbent. Here are commodious chapels belonging to the Baptists, Wesleyans, and Primitive and Reform Methodists. The National school was built in 1850, at the cost of £1,100, and has an ancient endowment of £28 per year. The township and chapelry contain 2,400 acres, and the population is about 9,000. Earl Cardigan is lord of the manor. Bramley Fall is noted for its quarries of excellent stone.

Robler is an adjoining village.

Farrar Mrs. Elizabeth, Henconner lane
Firth Rev. Benjamin, Wesley terrace
Gaunt Mr. William, Henconner lane
Gledhill Mr. Joseph, Providence place
Grear Rev. William
Haley Mr. William, Park place
Hargrave E. esq. Manor house
Hargraves Mrs. Hill top
Hill Mr. Joseph, Town end
Holmes Miss, Hill top
Langdale Mr. Thomas, Moor side
Lister Mr. Richd, Nicholson, Moor side
Marjerrison Mr. John Lister, Highfield Marjerrison Mr. John Lister, Highfield

Merrill Rev. Samuel, Wesley terrace Merrill Rev. Samuel, Wesley terrace Mulloney Rev. Michael, Chapel house Musgrave Abraham, esq. Town street Proctor Mr. James, Ebenezer house Rogerson Mrs. North terrace Smithson Mr. Thomas, Ashby house Spence Mr. John, Oakwell terrace, Broad lane Wilson Mr. John, Mount pleasant Wilson Mrs. Richard, Victoria house Winn Mr. Joseph, Willow cottage Wood Mr. Joseph, Bank field Wood Mr. Joseph, Prospect house Wood Mr. Joseph S. Woodfield house

The soil is clay and loam; the subsoil is limestone. S. L. Pox, Esq., is lord of the manac. There are various land-owners. The chief crops are wheat, barley, and beans. There are several small benefactions for the poor.
MICKLEBBINO is a bunded I mile west.

BRAMLEY CHAPEL is a township 3 miles south-east, and contains 385 inhabitants.

he soil is clay and loam; the subsoil is limestone. S. L. ox, Esq., is lord of the manner. There are various land-warers. The chief crops are wheat, barley, and beans. There are various land-warers. The chief crops are wheat, barley, and beans. There is exceed small benefictions for the poor.

MICKLEBRIKO is a humbet I mile west.

BRAMLEY CHAPIL is a township 3 miles south-east, all contains 385 inhabitants.

BRAMLEY is a village and township in the parish of Braith-land and union and county court of Rotherbaan, 4 miles can dead of its market town. The living is a caracy, endowed with the rectorial tithen, and annexed to the vicarage of Braithwell. The tithes were commuted, in 1841, for £269 per mmun. Here is a National school, and a small Westeyn chapel, in which the relebrated John Wesley preached in 1866. The population in 1851 was 386, and in 1861 it was 384, with 984 acres of land.

Braithwell. Dixon Mrs. Macy Recee Rev. James [vicar] COMMERCIAL. Atkinson William, farmer Bartrop Robert, farmer Buyes Robert, farmer, Micklebring Bradbury William, farmer Clarke Ann (Mist), shopkeeper Clarkson Bros, stocking manufacturers Clarkson Geo, stocking manufacturer Clarkson James, shopkeeper & stocking manufacturer Colbeck Charles, tailor Fiddler William, farmer Hall Robert, shoemaker Hicks William, farmer, Mcklebring Johnson Nuthmi, farmer Kny Churles, farmer Kny George, Red Lion, & farmer & nesistant overseer has stant overseer
Law William, tarmer
Laweeck George, shoemaker
Marshall Alice (Mrs.), Plough inn, &
farmer, Micklehring
Marshall John, farmer
Marshall William, tailor

Moson Ann (Mrs.) Butchers' Arms, & farmer Region Felix, farmer Revill John, farmer & wheelwright Revill Thomas, wheelwright Revill Thomas, wheelwright
Ridgway Charles, mason
Sayles James, farmer
Somersett Enach, farmer, Micklebring
Spencer Edward, farmer, Micklebring
Thompson John, blacksmith
Thompson John, blacksmith
Thompson John, schoolmaster & parish
clerk & postmaster
Warineright Sarah (Mrs.), farmer,
Micklebring
Wariner Joseph, farmer Micklebring
Waring Joseph, farmer
Webster John, jun. farmer
Wild William, farmer
Yntes Thomas, farmer
Bramley.

Ashery William, Travellers' inn Baker Thomas, builder Barlow Thomas, Bull Burchley Grace (Miss), dressmaker Cade George, firmer Cliff George, shopkeeper Cliff William, tailor Ellis John, shopkeeper & qontry owner Fyost James Beevers, butcher Hossi James Beevers, butcher
Henshaw William, farmer
Hill William, butcher
Hollings Sanuel, farmer
Jessop Joseph, farmer
Moss Elizabeth (Miss), mistress of
National school
Rateilife Vachacials and administration Ratcliffe Zachariah, wheelwright Roberts George, stonemason Roberts Matthew Waterhouse, farmer Roberts Sarah Jane (Miss), seminary Roberts Thomas Waterhouse, farmer Marsh Mr. John
Shaw John Pearson, esq
Sibray Mr. William
COMMERCIAL.
Adamson John, manufacturer of agricultural implements & winnowing machines

Moderts Thomas Waterhouse, farmer Sparr Charles, farmer Control of the Comment of the

Post Office, Braithwell.—Edward Varah, receiver. Letters from Rotherham arrive at 9:30 a.m.; dispatched at 5 p.m. Rotherham is the nearest money order office

POST OFFICE, Braithwell.—Edward Varah, receiver. Lessen Brand Planam is the nearest money order office:

Brandiam is a township, parish and pleasant village, on the Great North road. It includes the township of Brandiam-Cum-Oglethoripe, 4 miles west-south-west of Tadeaster (its post town), 4 south-south-east from Wetherly (the nearest market town), 3 south of Thorpe Arch railway station, 2 south of Boston Spa, 12 south-east from Harrogate, and 11 from Leeds; it is in the wapen-take of Barkston Ash, deanery, architectory and diocese of York. The church of All Saints is an elegant stone building, partly Decorated Early English and partly Norman style. It was restored in 1853-4, at a cost of about £1,150, principally by subscription; it has nave, north and south aisles, chancel, south porch, square embattled tower surmounted by a small spire, clock, 3 bells, font, old register—date 1586. There are several handsome murble tablets to the memory of the families of Fox and Bingley. The churchyard is very extensive. The living is a discharged vicarage, worth £300 yearly, with good residence and 80 acres of globe land, in the glit of the Dean and Chapter of Christ Church, Oxford, to whom the great fithes were given by Henry VIII.; the Rey, John Young Seagrave, M.A., is vicar. Herearechapels for Wesleyans and Primitive Methodista, a Parochial school for hoys and girls, endowed with £20 per minum, and also a Sanday school. The population in 1851 was £357, and the acrenge 3,671a, dr. 16p. The roil is sand, clay, limestone, and freestame. F. F. Cascoigne, Esq., is lord of the manor; George Lane Fox, Esq., Lady Headley, and the Rey, B. Emmanson, are chief handowners. The poer of the parish have the interest of £62 bs. 8d. given whom the grent tithes were given by Henry VIII.; the Rev. John Young Neagarave, M.A., Is view. Herarrechapts for Wesleyans and Primitive Methodishs, a Parachial school for hove and girls, endowed with 1720 per minima, and also a Samilay school. The population in 1850 twos 1,318, and in 1801 it was 1,357, and the nervage 1,371n, Or. 16p. The roid is sand, elay, linestone, and freestone. F. F. Greeoigne, Esq., be lord of the manor; George Lane Fox, Esq., Lady Hendley, and the Rev. B. Bamanson, are chief landowners. The chief erops are turnips, harley, wheat, outs, and seeds. The poer of the parish have the interest of £62 bs. 8d. given away in bread. Bramhan Moor occupies a high plain, and extendsmear to and towards the village of Aberford. There are many vestiges of the great Roman road called Wallingstreet, from which consular road came divers others, viz., Vicinales, by Thermer and Shadwell, through Street-lane hand Hawester Rig to Addle. Some ancient brass instruments have been found here. On this moor, in 1408, the Earl of Northmuberland and his forces were defeated by Sir Thomas Rokeby, sheriff of Yorkshire, thereby helping to secure the crown to Henry IV. Bramham Park is the seat of G. L. Fox, Esq., The mansion was nearly all burnt down, with its costly furniture, on the 20th of July, 1828, and has not yet been restored. The park is adorned with temples, for the college is a magnificent apartment, in the Grecian style, 60 feet long, 35 feet wide, and 22 feet high, cloisters, Level and the costly furniture, on the 20th of July, 1828, and has not yet been restored. The park is adorned with temples, for the college, who died in 1768. The mansion was built in the reign of Queen Anne, by Lord Bingley, who comployed an Italian artist; it was designed upon a scale of much grandeur, and consisted of a large centre and wings.

Brownes Samuel, seq. Private Rasidence on a scale of much grandeur, and consisted of a large centre and wings.

Brownes Samuel, seq. Holmes Mr. Ralph Prox George Lane, esq. Bowelliffe house |

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Allan Mr. Matthew Brownas Miss Mary Ann

the chapel adjoining the ruins are some marble monuments for the ancestors of the family. Bramham Park was granted by William and Mary to the father of the first Lord Bingley, who enclosed it, and commenced the plantations. The present G. L. Pox, Esq., keeps a pack of foxhounds and a stud of hunters at the park. Boweliffe House, which stands on an eminence, the sent of George Lane Pox, Esq., is a good mansion in the Grecian style, comprising a centre and two wings, the entrance being surmounted by a pediment, supported by six pillars. The grounds are very tastefully laid out, and cover an area of 88a, 2r. 38p. Hope Hall is the sporting seat of Viscount Nevill; it stands in small but neatly laid-out pleasure grounds. Oglethorpe Hall, now a farm house, in the occupation of Mr. Churles Wright, is about a mile east from Bramham. This place was formerly the residence of the ancient family of Oglethorpe, one of whom was reeve of the county at the time of the Norman Conquest. They continued here until the civil wars, when their estates were continued here until the civil wars, when their estates were lost for their loyalty.

Brambam College is a scholastic institution, occupying

Brownas Samuel, esq Fox George Lane, esq. Boweliffe house Haigh Rev. Benjamin Bentley, College Legard Miss Marrianne

Nevill Right Hon. Viscount, Hope hall Bengrave Rev. Jhn. Young, M.A. Vicarago Thorogann Edward, csq Whitaker James, esq.

Allan Matthew, proces, druggist, seed grower, merchant, Thorley's food for cattle, newsagent &c. agent to the Yorkshire fire & Hie assurance company & general commission agent Aspin Harriet (Mrs.), schoolmistress Aspin Samuel, schoolmaster Batty Mary (Mrs.), day school Brown Jonathan, tailor Borton Ann (Mrs.), White Horse Burton Henry, cowkeeper Chambers George, wheelwright Chambers Jun.jun.farmer&sheep jobber Chambers Julin, sen, furmer Chambers William, farmer Crow Joseph, shopkeeper Dale Henry, shopkeeper & post office Dodgson Thomas, farmer Pawcett Thomas, malister Albson George, farmer Clower William, shopkerper & deputy constable Grange John, farmer

Hague Joseph, shoomaker Haigh Rev. Benjamin Bentley, colleginte school, Bramham college Harland James, saddler Jackson John, Jarmer Jakeman Robert, baker Jenkinson Christopher, farmer Johnson John, fariner Kell Thomas, land agent & stoward to George Lane Fox, esq Leckle Henry, failer Machan Henry, Fox inn Mondo William, blacksmith Maide Willam, Backentth Mawer George, joiner Mawer Thomas, jun, blacksmith Mcteaffe Thomas, farm bailiff Miller Jane (Mrs.); butcher Mitchell Paul, omnibus & cab proprietor Noble William, wheelwright Payler Matthew, farmer Payler William, farmer Pearson John, breeches maker Pearson Mary (Mrs.), farmer Pearson William, farmer Pottage John, fallor Powell Thomas, butcher & farmer Ridsdale Robert, stonemason

isdale John, sexton & parish clerk

Robertshaw Nathanlel, drapec Rebinson William, nen, market nardger Robson Francis, shopkeeper Seston George, beer retailer Seston George, beer retailer
Smith Sidney, groeer & droper
Sparling Joseph, farm bailiff
Stockdale George, Red Linn
Strickland Samuel, farmer, Headley ball
Thuckerny Thomas, farmer
Thompson John, farmer
Tiplady Francis, Ray Horse & coms
mercial inn, & agent for the thayal
fire assurance comp. & builder & joiner
Varley William, shoemaker Varley William, shoeroaker
Whitehead Francis, painter
Wilkinson Thomas, farmer, Well hill
Wilks Henry, plumber & glazier
Wilks Henry, register of births
deaths for the Bramban district
Wilks John beer seteller birthe & Wilks John, beer retailer Wilks John, shocmaker Wood Robert, grocer, provision mer-chant, glass, china & carthedyare dealer, ironmonger, confectioner & dealer in british wines Wright Chas. farmer, Oglethorpe hall. Young Charles, earrier Young Charlotte (Mrs.), shopkeeper

Poser Ourice.—Henry Dale, postmoster. Letters through Tadenster. The nearest money order office is at Boston Spa Insunance Agents:— Rayet, Prancis Tiplady Yorkshire, Matthew Allan

CARRIBUS: --Charles Young, to Leeds, tuesday & sat.; to York, therewillow Bruithwaite, to Leeds, tues.; to York, wed. & sat Paul Mitchell, nonlines to Thorp Arch railway station to meet each train

BRAINER is a township, chapelry, extensive clothing willage, and station on the Great Northern line of railway, alout I mile in length, 3½ miles west-by-north of Leids, in the borough of Leeds, wapentake of Morley, honor of Pontefract, bishaprie of Ripon, archdeacoury of Craven, and deanery of Leeds. It stands on a boldly swelling connectes, on the south side of Airedale, and includes part of Stanningley, Rodley, Kirkstall Bridge, Brandey Fall, and the hamlets of Newlay, Whitecote, and Houghand.

The church of St. Margaret is a stone building, and was Bramley Fall is noted for its quarries of excellent stone. enlarged in 1836. The living is a perpetual curacy, valued at £280, with residence, in the gift of the vicar of Leeder the Rev. S. Joy is the present incumbent. Here are remembed on the control of the Baptists, Wesleyans, and Primitive and Reform Methodists and Roman Catholics. The National school was built in 1850, at the cost of £1,100, and has an ancient endowment of £28 per year. The township and chapeley contain 2,400 acres, and the population in 1861 was 8,600. Earl Cardigan is lord of the manor. Branley Fall is noted for its quarries of excellent stond.

Bramley. PRIVATE RESIDENTS. Allen Rev. James Barker Mr. Joseph, Barker's place Barker Mr. Joseph, West End bouse Barker Mrs. North 6 truce, Town street thirrest Mr. George Bilbrough Wm. Hudson, esq. Elm field Blackburn John, esq. West royds Booth Mr. James, Springfield house Booth Samuel Lister, esq. Town street Brudshaw Mr. John, Moorside house Bradshaw William, esq Brown Rev. George [Catholic] Coleroft Rev. William [Haptist] Compton Rev. John [Baptist], Oakwell

ferrace Dawson Mr. John, Bellevie Farrar Mr. Abraham, Greenhill house Farrar Mrs. Elizabeth, Hencomer lane

Frulkner Rev "William [Wesleyan], Wesley terrace Gonot Mr. William, Hencomer Inne Unegraves Mrs. Hill top Hill Mr. Joseph, Town coul Hirst Joseph, esq. Lane side Holmes Miss, Hill top Hornby Rev. John [Wesleyan], Wesley

Hudson Francis, esq. Town street toghoo Mr. George, North ter. Town st. tims Mr. Samuel, Moorsidg Joy Rev. Samuel, M.A. [incumbent],

l'oraniere. Lister Mr. Hieliard Nicholson, Moor Side land Ale, Jaseph, Springfield Lapton John, esq. Manor lunsa Alasjerrison Mr. Ja. Lister, Nighfield ho Midgley Mr. John, Prospect place Mirfield Mr. Thomas Musgrave Abraham, esq. Town street. Rogers Rev. John Thomas, u. s. [counte] theat Mr. Jeseph Edwin, Right lands Feet: Mr. Wim. Henry, Providence house Smithson Mr. James Peter, Back land

Smithson Mr. Thomas, Ashby house Spence Mr. John Wilson Alderman Richard, Victoria ho Wilson Mrs. John, Elm grange Whin Mr. Joseph, Willow cottage Wood Charles, esq. Prospect house Wood Mrs. Prospect house Wood Mrs. Prospect house Yewdall Mr. William, Waterloo ledge

Akeroyd Jucob & Sons, woodlen cloth manufacturers, Hough End mill Atkinson John, blacksmith, Back lane Bannister James, cabinet ma. Town st Barker Benjamin, woollen cloth ma-unfacturer, Ebenezer house

Barker Benjamin Varley, weedlen cloth manufacturer, Oakwell, Broad lane Barker John, butcher, Town street Barker Samuel Midgley, woolien cloth manufacturer. Barker William, woollen cloth manu-

feeturer, Backer'n place Besotand John, dupkeepey Bedford Henry, painter, Town street Bennett Joseph, shopkeeper, Back lans Bennett William, woollen cloth manu-facturer, Pack lane

Bottomley & Sugden, from & bra : founders, millwrights, steam engine ma-nufacturers, fittees up of gas apriratus & fulling stock makers, Globe

Bowling Richard, wheelwright, Town st Bretherick Gampe, cloth manufacturer, Gamble's bill

trafficiek John, shapkeeper, Back land Brook William, batelineers, Vesti ate et Brown George, ropenisker, Pack land Buckle Francis, wheelwright, Town ste Bullangh John, shopker per, Lown street Burrell William, plasterer, Spetch's yd Calvert Edwaed Sourgeon, Town street Cher Win, worsted spinner, Hough and Chadwick John & Joseph, builders, Gramanthorpe

Chapman Joseph, farmer, Moor side Swinney grange

Clough Jeremiah, cloth manufacturer, Town street Clough Robert, grocer, Town street Clough Win miller & farmer, Hangbend Councily Michael, tailor, Town street Cooper Joseph Haigh, greeer, Town st Dalby Macia (Mrs.), New ion, Town st Dalton Charles, neweer of National sohl

Davenport John, confectioner, Town at Davy John, carrier by canal

Dawson John, printer, stationer, book-seller, newsprent & postmosts. Town st Dawson William, rent soont, Volumberd Denton Watson, she maker, teen st Dickinson Joseph, printer, Teen street Dison John, shopkerper, Town street Ellis Mark, proces & draper, Town st Eleventh William, cloth inconfacturer, Swinnow quarge mill

Emiget Thomas, butelor, Tron street Emmett Bujanin, stopker per & quarry owner, Town street

owner, Town street
Farrar Edzabeth (Mrs.), stone mersclams & quarry owner & stone saving
mills. Fark quarry, Chambles hill &
wills. Kickstall bridge
France William lantcher, Town atpost
fragion George, butcher, Town atpost
fragion George, butcher, Town street
Fletcher Doniel, bailor, Chemeser Joseph
Flowing Joseph, heer retailer, Swinney
theor will moor will

though Matthew, worsted spinner. Hungh est. Limit John & Son, woulden chith mann.

facturers, Greentield mount Claunt Reuben & Issue, vestion cloth-manufacturers, Elected will Gaunt Ann (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Buck L. Goodson William, Rock New road Chant Joseph, farmer, Gan bens Greenwood Jasaraper & groups, Const.

.